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TO:  Boone County Commission 
FROM: Amy Gerskin 
DATE:   April 26, 2024 
RE: Bid Award Recommendation: 11-17APR24 - 2024 Preservation 

Chip Seal for Boone County 
 
Request for Bid 11-17APR24 - 2024 Chip Seal Pavement Preservation for Boone 
County closed on April 17, 2024.  Two bids were received from Missouri 
Petroleum Company LLC and Vance Brothers Inc.   
 
Dan Haid of Resource Management recommends awarding Missouri Petroleum 
Company LLC for offering the lowest and best bid. The County contract number 
is C000782. 
 
The budgeted cost of the contract is $1,887,624.02. There will be a 5% 
contingency on the chip seal portion of the contract totaling $94,381.20 making 
the Purchase Order total $1,982,005.22. 
 
$1,251,219.58 will be paid from department 2041 - R&B RM Road Infrastructure 
Rehab and Preservation, account 71202 - Contractor Costs. There is a 5% 
contingency of $62,560.98. 
 
$636,404.44 will be paid from department 2040 - R&B road maintenance - 
Outsourced services, account 71100 - Outsourced Services. There is a 5% 
contingency of $31,820.22. 
 
The Purchase Order total is $1,982,005.22. 
 
ATT:  Bid Tab 
  
 
cc:  Bid File  
 Dan Haid, Kelle Westcott, Resource Management 
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